From: Michael Burton

To: Bratcher, Mike., EMNRD; Glass. Dara; Moreno, Laura; Gonzales, EL

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD;
Jones, Kellie, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Turner B South #108 (3001528984) Remediation Work Plan

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 4:39:15 PM

Attachments: Work plan to submit Turner B South 108.pdf

All,

I have attached the amended work plan. Sorry for the typo.

Mike Burton

DFSI
Environmental Operations Director
Customer Relations

575-390-5454 cell

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use
of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail,
and delete the original message.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 4:19 PM

To: Michael Burton <mburton@diversifiedfsi.com>; Glass, Dara <djglass@blm.gov>; Moreno, Laura
<LMoreno@linnenergy.com>; Gonzales, EL <elgonzales@linnenergy.com>

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD
<Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Oberding,
Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Jones, Kellie, EMNRD <Kellie.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Turner B South #108 (3001528984) Remediation Work Plan

Michael,

I am not sure if this plan addresses Dara’s concerns with the pit, but OCD is no longer going to
approve proposals that state TPH data was obtained with a PID meter. So, this proposal is denied as

submitted.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0O:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720
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From: Michael Burton [mailto:mburton@diversifiedfsi.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 1:11 PM

To: Glass, Dara; Moreno, Laura; Gonzales, EL

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Turner B South #108 (3001528984) Remediation Work Plan

All,
Attached is the revised work plan for your review. Thank you.

Mike Burton

DFSI
Environmental Operations Director
Customer Relations

575-390-5454 cell

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use
of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail,
and delete the original message.

From: Glass, Dara [mailto:djglass@blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 11:56 AM

To: Michael Burton <mburton@diversifiedfsi.com>; Moreno, Laura <LMoreno@linnenergy.com>;
Gonzales, EL <elgonzales@linnenergy.com>

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <heather.patterson@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: Turner B South #108 (3001528984) Remediation Work Plan

All -

BLM does not approve the Remediation Work Plan for the
Turner B South #108, Release Date 9.28.2011, dated 3.4.2016.
Per BLM requirements, when an event involves a pit, whether
working or not, the pit needs to be remediated immediately.

Please submit a revised remediation work plan including the pit
within 30 days, no later than April 22, 2016.
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Any further questions or comments, feel free to contact me.
Thank you.

Dara

Dara Glass
diglass@blm.gov

Environmental Protection Specialist

Bureau Of Land Management, Carlsbad Field Office
Direct: 575.234.5924 Cell: 575.361.3572

To Report Spills: 575.234.6235

The BLM approval/acceptance does not relieve the operator of liability should their
operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may
pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the
location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or
future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the
issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully
reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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